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Lr. B. K. Potiar

Bell Telephons Laboratorias
453 west Strest

¥ew York, Bew York

”

Raay Dr, Potter: s

I have devoted considerwble time to studying the Speciszl Compun~
leations sdvisory Growp (SCAG) Report which was submitied to me on
17 March 1952 and whieh I found not anly quite interesting bul also
very wafful.

The five priseipal recommpniations made in the Beport scave beam
given speeial attention and I neve drected that those reccsmendations
or parts ol thew shich can e carried out as matters entiraly within ny
responsibility ars fo be $mplemented without delay and to ihe mexisum
peacticable degree.

I wxs Tavoradly impressed with the recosmendxiieon that & sepirais
research organisation be ssiablished within this Agency sad was very
glad that you have agreed o aszist the specisl greup which I have seb
wp in the Ligenty to propare a plan for tne estabiisbwent asd operatlion
of such & rosearch organization.

In xy opinion the primcipul purpose for which SCAG wms sssembled
hio besn successtully ectemplished, That purpess wms to look into vne
of the mest laportant protlems before this Agemsy, o rsoder an opinion
an to whether we are ssploying owr resturges o best advasisge cu the
problon, and to recommend further astion or steps shich =ight hasten
the solutipn, I feel confidemt that the recommerdaiions contsined in
the 5040 Beport will be tonducive do that end.

Aside from the foregoing, maother luportant purpese was o acguaint
cartain top~flight mathescticians and sissbronica eugineers with our
work and o evoke thelir interest in i so thet ve sight call individ.
uslly upon them for cccasionsl advices or assistanse on sexrtain aspeets
of oo peblems, I belisve that this sscondary aim has alss besn
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With the completion of the itask set befpre CAG, sertain mesbers
have indiecated a belief thit the group should be reorganised and
reastablished on & different basis. I share this view sad e having
prepared a new charter sscord.ugly. when this has been done, I sball
prebably commmicate with you at an swrly date with a view towmxd
sacertaining your interest in further participation in 5CAG aifalrs.

In slosing I wish %o expreas my earnsst appreelation of the time,
thought, sl effort which you personally save to make the work mnd
deliborations of the first 3040 so fruitiul.

Sincerely,
faed) Yolph ! Canlne

BALPH 4. UARINE
Hajor Genersl, U Amy
Director, Ammed Forvea Seouwrdiy Agency
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Identical letter sent to:

Dr. Howard T. Engstrom
Vice President, ERA
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